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Statement of Evidence:






K153

The East Quarter Corner of Section 15, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855
Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.



6” Blk Ash

S 79 3/4 E

13 links



12” Maple

S 54 W

16 links

1907
County Road Book, pages 2 and 3, contains a road survey by Felix Parent, County Surveyor, where road ran north-south on section line.  Notes show “drove gas pipe in place of old post”.  Stationing gives distances of 2451 feet to the SE corner and 2653 feet to the NE corner of Section 15.

1912
County Engineer’s Notebook 2, page 37, contains a road survey by Cleveland for road running north and south.  Notes show corner with stationing distances of 2641 feet to the SE corner and 2656 feet to the NE corner of Section 15.

1931
County Engineer’s Notebook No. 146 contains a survey by H. G. Elletson where he ran the east-west quarter line of Section 14.  Notes state: “ found W ¼ cor. by witnesses as to location and fences” 

1987
William Lunser, LS 9394, set a cast iron monument at the intersection of roads north/south, fence line west and field line east.  This location is supported by the 1/16 line to the east of a point 1329.5 feet North of the 1/4 corner.  He filed a Certificate of Location (#191241).  He notes a distance of 2658.52 feet to the NE Cor Sec 15.

2001
Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a cast iron monument at the centerline of County Road 63 (running south).

2002
Measured 2641.08 feet to the SE corner and 2658.49 feet to the NE corner of Section 15.

Note:  Accepted CIM as marking the obliterated position supported by old road surveys.  Appears 1907 survey had a 200-foot bust in measuring to the SE corner.

2008
The County Surveyor’s Office searched and found a cast iron monument under the centerline of the north-south gravel road (County Road No. 63) and on line with east and west fence lines.  Position agrees with measured distances noted in 1912.  The Surveyor accepts the cast iron monument and ties were updated.
County Coordinates Obtained by GPS to CIM.

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N-119279.900

E-532173.890
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